### San Jose Nisei Bowling Association Meeting August 28, 2006 4<sup>th</sup> Street Bowl

Meeting called to order by President Marc Tsuchiya at 7:12pm

Board members present:						
President:	Marc Tsuchiya	Treasu	ırer: Fr	ank Lum		
Men's VP:	Jody Kawamura	Secret	ary: Li	ndsey Wong		
Women's VP: Stefanie Hirata						

JANBA Rep: Lynnie Itatani, Vince Itatani, Sayo Togami, Jodi Kawamura

League Representati	ves Present: (NP)=Not Pi	resent	
Nikkei Mixed Fours:	Vince Itatani	725 Mixed Scratch:	Kristi Kawano
	Lynnie Itatani	Nisei Juniors	Yosh Hiraki
	Naomi Tomisaka	Tues. Sansei Mixed:	Dale Ando
Yu-Ai Kai:	Mas Koketsu	Thurs. Sansei Mixed:	
	Mary Higashihara	4 <sup>th</sup> St. Mixed Trios	Yosh Hiraki
	Sayo Togami		
	Fred Shigemi		
	Kenji Numoto		
Tues.Nikkei Mixed Ti	rios: Özzie Shimada		

### **Review of Minutes:**

Changes: Motion by Vince, Seconded by Frank.

#### **Treasurers Report**

High Game and Series for season were paid out at banquet. As of July 31, 2006 -Association operating account \$2966.96, Tournament account \$5000, Janba account balance \$8000.

M-Naomi, S-Yosh

# Nisei Juniors

Junior leagues will begin Sept. 9, 2006. Bowlers bowled a tournament and did well. Always in need of help on Saturdays, if you have time please stop by.

# Senior No-Tap Tournament

Tournament date October 14, 2006 at 4<sup>th</sup> Street. Currently total 77 entries, 4 squads at 9, 10:45, 1:15, 4:00pm. Younger generation help is needed so that seniors can bowl event.

# Fuzzy Shimada Tournament (Nov. 11-12, 2006)

Decision on where to hold event Fourth Street may be problematic due to no maintenance money put into center. May not be able to be tournament ready. Voted and decision to keep at 4<sup>th</sup> Street on same weekend.

# Old Business

Website still under construction, Marc created an outline to help get things started.

#### New Business

- A. Oakridge Friday night league, move to Moonlite Thursday nights at 7:30pm
- B. 4<sup>th</sup> Street potential closure may affect leagues, confirmed to keep leagues for 2006-2007 through summer. Yu-Ai Kai will meet to discuss their future. League leaders must be responsible and considerate to bowlers. Plan for future and look ahead to be prepared to move if needed. Ozzie says Tuesday Mixed Trios will no longer operate through SJ Association.
  Proposed Change to Non-Nisei rule to 25%, Amend Association Section 1

Proposed Change to Non-Nisei rule to 25%, Amend Association Section 1 A&B Motion-Kristi Kawano, Second-Vince. League Reps will take to leagues and tally votes and return results prior to next Association meeting.

C. San Jose Currently expelled from Federation (NCNBF) as per email sent from President Greg Gong dated Aug. 15, 2006. Federation Issues - 1. Always late with payments, 2. Fuzzy tournament not part of Federation, no results submitted for re-rating use for other Fed tournaments, 3. Never send representative to attend Federation meetings. After much discussion weighing pros and cons, vote to decline to ask for reinstatement in Federation. Motion-Kristi Kawano, Second-Mark Nishihara, vote passed unanimously.

### Next meeting:

Monday, September 11th at 7:00pm 4<sup>th</sup> Street Bowl

Motion to adjourn by Stefanie, seconded by Naomi.

Minutes submitted by Lindsey Wong, Secretary.